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MEMO
Date: March 4, 2024
To: County Judge and Commissioners
From: Tracy Homfeld, P.E., CFM, Assistant Director of Engineering

Subject:  Approval of Scope and Fee for LJA to assist in the prepartation of the Term 4 (2024-2028)
Collin County Storm Water Program

On February 12, 2024, Commissioners Court deemed LJA the most qualified firm to perform the tasks
associated with creating the Term 4 (2024-2028) Collin County Storm Water Program. The attached Scope
and Fee outlines the tasks needed to create the new program.

Item 885 outlines the tasks related to creating the new Program. Item 886 describes the tasks needed to be
prepared in order to move forward with year one activities. ltem 889 describes the task needed to update
the County’s Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan (SPCC) which is identified, needing to be
updated every five-year term.

The total for the three tasks, including reimbursable expenses, is $99,750.
Action Requested:

We recommend Commissioners Court Approval of Scope and Fee for LJA to assist in the preparation of
the Term 4 (2024-2028) Collin County Storm Water Program in the amount of $99,750.



